
Dear Richard,

I prepared one-page draft statement for the skype talk with Prof. Peponis and Prof. Ricky 

Burdett tomorrow, Saturday evening, and meeting with Aravena in Venice next week. I am 

leaving for Venice this Sunday.

This will be continuously developed as our curating team work together. This is just a 

beginning. I intend it as an intro panel of our show. 

Could you please just check the grammar and wordings that you think must be corrected 

even at this stage? I am sorry for the urgent ask. 

Best, Sung.


